
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

SHELLY EDGERTON 

DIRECTOR 

 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 

Lake Superior Room 

702 West Kalamazoo Street 

Lansing, Michigan 48933 

 

AGENDA 

June 7, 2016 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 

 

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum                    A. D’Ascenzo 

   

2. Nomination and Election of Officers 

 

3. Approval of Agenda – June 7, 2016 (Page 1) 

 

4. Approval of Minutes – June 9, 2015 (Pages 2 – 6) 

 

 5. Approval of Examination Minutes 

A. February 24, 2016 and March 2, 2016 (Pages 7 – 11) 

B. December 2, 2015 and December 16, 2015 (Pages 12 – 16) 

C. September 9, 2015 and September 23, 2015 (Pages 17 – 20) 

D. July 30, 2015 (Pages 21 – 24) 

E. June 10, 2015 and June 17, 2015 (Pages 25 – 29) 

 

6. Chief’s Report                J. Madziar 

 

7.   Legislative Update  

 A. Skilled Trades Act        

 

8. New Business  

 A. PSI 3rd Party Examinations 

 B. 2015 Michigan Plumbing Code 

 C. Board Duties        

 

9. Public Comment 

 

10. Next Meeting – July 13, 2016 

 

11. Adjournment 

1



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 

Conference Room No. 1 

2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 

MINUTES 

June 9, 2015 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 

Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson None 

Mr. Daniel Nixon, Vice Chairperson     

Mr. Curt McNitt        

Mr. Aaron Fedewa      

Ms. Dana DeBruyn      

Mr. Walter Maner 

Mr. Steve Busch 

 

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Irvin Poke, Director, BCC 

Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, BCC 

Ms. Barbara, Kunkel, Deputy Director, BCC 

Mr. Joseph Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Andy Neuman, Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 

Mrs. Sara Leiby, Secretary, Plumbing Division 

Ms. Jennifer Little, Word Processing Assistant, Plumbing Division 

 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Ms. Cindy Maher, MPMCA  

Mr. Derrick Brown, Journey Applicant 

Mr. Kevin Feldt, Journey Applicant 

Mr. Michael DeJusto, Master Applicant 

Mr. Robert Hughes, Master Applicant 

Mr. Daniel Galante, ArjoHuntleigh 

Mr. Tom Zimmerman, Burke Agency 

Mr. Pat O’Neal, Studor 

Mr. Barry Pines, Tri County Plumbing Inspectors 

Mr. Dave Parney, CISPI 

Mr. Richard Springer II., Apprentice Applicant 

2

DRAFT



State Plumbing Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 5 

June 9, 2015 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 

Chairperson D’Ascenzo called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  A quorum was present 

at that time. 

 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

Board Member Fedewa moved to approve the agenda for the June 9, 2015 State 

Plumbing Board meeting.  Board Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 

Board Member Nixon moved to approve the board minutes from the March 3, 2015 

meeting.  Board Member Busch seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

4. APPROVAL OF EXAMINATION MINUTES 

 

Board Member DeBruyn moved to approve the examination minutes of the Journey 

Plumber and Master Plumber Examinations held on March 4, 2015 and the Plumbing 

Contractor Examination held on March 18, 2015.  Board Member Maner seconded the 

motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

      5. APPLICANTS APPEARING BEFORE THE BOARD  

 

A. Mr. Derrick J. Brown, Journey Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 

permission to take the Journey Plumber Examination.  Mr. Brown provided 

documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through similar 

requirements as the State of Michigan. 

 

 After a discussion with Mr. Brown regarding his qualifications to take the Journey 

Plumber Examination, Board Member McNitt moved to allow Mr. Brown to take 

the Journey Plumber Examination.  Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B. Mr. Kevin R. Feldt, Journey Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 

permission to take the Journey Plumber Examination.  Mr. Feldt provided 

documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through similar 

requirements as the State of Michigan. 

 

 After a discussion with Mr. Feldt regarding his qualifications to take the Journey 

Plumber Examination, Board Member DeBruyn moved to allow Mr. Feldt to take 

the Journey Plumber Examination.  Board Member McNitt seconded the motion.  

MOTION CARRIED. 

3

DRAFT



State Plumbing Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 5 

June 9, 2015 

 

C. Mr. John S. Bali Jr., Master Applicant, did not appear before the Board as 

scheduled.  Prior to the meeting, Mr. Bali contacted the division and sent a 

request to be rescheduled. 

 

 Board Member Busch moved to postpone Mr. Bali’s out-of-state experience 

review for the Master Plumber Examination for consideration until the September 

22, 2015 Board meeting.  Board Member DeBruyn seconded the motion.  

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

D. Mr. Michael A. DeJusto, Master Applicant, appeared before the Board 

requesting permission to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Mr. DeJusto 

provided documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 

similar requirements as the State of Michigan. 

 

 After a discussion with Mr. DeJusto regarding his qualifications to take the 

Master Plumber Examination, Board Member Fedewa moved to allow Mr. 

DeJusto to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Board Member McNitt 

seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

E.  Mr. James P. Gerke, Master Applicant, was not present for out of state review as 

scheduled. 

 

 Board Member Busch moved to lay the out of state review on the table until the 

end of the meeting.  Board Member Maner seconded the motion.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

F. Mr. Ronald W. Hamm, Master Applicant, did not appear before the Board as 

scheduled.  Prior to the meeting, Mr. Hamm contacted the division and sent a 

request to be rescheduled. 

 

 Board Member McNitt moved to postpone Mr. Hamm’s out-of-state experience 

review for the Master Plumber Examination for consideration until the September 

22, 2015 Board meeting.  Board Member Fedewa seconded the motion.  

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

G. Mr. Robert L. Hughes, Master Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 

permission to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Mr. Hughes provided 

documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through similar 

requirements as the State of Michigan. 

 

 After a discussion with Mr. Hughes regarding his qualifications to take the Master 

Plumber Examination, Board Member McNitt moved to allow Mr. Hughes to take 

the Master Plumber Examination.  Board Member Busch seconded the motion.  

MOTION CARRIED. 

6. NEW PRODUCTS 

 

 

4

DRAFT



State Plumbing Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 5 

June 9, 2015 

 

A. ArjoHuntleigh, Parker 500 Bathing Unit, BCCP-12-004 

 

Mr. Daniel Galante presented the Board a product approval request from 

ArjoHuntleigh for the Parker 500 Bathing Unit. 

 

Following a review and discussion with Mr. Galante, Board Member Nixon 

moved to forward the product to the Commission for approval.  Board Member 

Maner seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B. IPS Corporation, Studor Trap Vent, BCCP-15-006 

 

Mr. Pat O’Neal and Mr. Tom Zimmerman presented the Board a product approval 

request from IPS Corporation for the Studor Trap Vent. 

 

Following a review and discussion with Mr. Saulsberry and Mr. Zimmerman, 

Board Member McNitt moved to forward the product to the Commission for 

denial due to the product not meeting the requirements of the Michigan Plumbing 

Code.  Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. GOOD MORAL CHARACTER REVIEW 

 

A. Mr. Richard A. Springer II., Apprentice Applicant, appeared before the Board 

requesting good moral character approval for processing of Plumbing Apprentice 

Registration. 

 

Following a review and discussion with Mr. Springer, Board Member Fedewa 

moved to approve Mr. Springer of good moral character for registration as a 

plumbing apprentice.  Board Member DeBruyn seconded the motion.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

8. CHIEF’S REPORT  

 

Mr. Madziar provided information on the following: 

 

A. Ms. Barbara Kunkel is the new Deputy Director for the Bureau. 

 

B. The Construction Code Commission denied the request for product approval 

submitted for NewAge Cast Iron since a Certificate of Acceptability is not 

appropriate for a product that is so ordinary that it can be accepted by the building 

official by simply applying the provision in the code. 

 

C. Mr. Madziar attended the 2018 International Code Council’s Plumbing Code 

committee hearing. 

 

D. The 2015 Michigan Plumbing Code committee work was completed based on the 

2015 International Plumbing Code with changes. 

5

DRAFT



State Plumbing Board Minutes 

Page 5 of 5 

June 9, 2015 

 

 

E. The Bureau of Construction Codes will move to the Ottawa Building downtown 

Lansing on July 18, 2015. 

 

F. Ms. Jennifer Little will fill in for Mrs. Sara Leiby while she is on maternity leave. 

 

G. Committee work on the 2015 Energy Code began June 1, 2015. 

 

9. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  

 

Mr. Keith Lambert presented information on the following legislation: 

 

A. Welcomed Ms. Barbara Kunkel to the Bureau.  Ms. Kunkel will oversee the 

Elevator, Plan Review and Building Divisions, OMS and OAS. 

 

B. House Bill 4364 was enacted to extend the sunset of the plumbing licensing fees 

from September 30, 2015 to September 30, 2019. 

 

C. The Bureau is reviewing Executive Order 1996-2 to see how it effects Bureau 

operations and functions of the Boards and Commission. 

 

 10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

  

Mr. James P. Gerke, Master Applicant, did not appear before the Board as scheduled. 

 

 Board Member Busch moved to deny Mr. Gerke to take the Master Plumber 

Examination.  Board Member Maner seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 11. NEW BUSINESS 

 

Chairperson D’Ascenzo inquired on hotel reservations for the July board meeting and 

examinations.  

 

 12. PUBLIC COMMENT 

  

 Mr. Barry Pines inquired on the location of future State Plumbing Board meetings. 

 

      13. NEXT MEETING 

 

July 29, 2015

      14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Board Member Busch moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:48 a.m. Eastern Standard 

Time.  Board Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

 

Chairperson Anthony D’Ascenzo  

6

DRAFT



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 

Michigan State University 

Agriculture and Livestock Education Pavilion 

East Lansing, Michigan  48823 

  

EXAMINATION MINUTES 

February 24, 2016 and March 2, 2016 

8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. EST 

           

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Joseph T. Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Andy B. Neuman, Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Allon Robbins, State Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Matthew Kmiecik, State Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Ken Raupp, State Plumbing Inspector 

 

Mr. Andy Neuman provided instructions to the candidates for the Journey Plumber Examination.  

Mr. Kole Myers provided instructions to the candidates for the Master Plumber Examination 

under the supervision of Mr. Joseph Madziar. 

 

One hundred forty-nine journey applicants had been approved for the examination; 124 

applicants took the examination. 

 

Fifty-three master applicants had been approved for the examination; 47 applicants took the 

examination.

 

The Chief of the Plumbing Division, Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division, Senior Plumbing 

Inspector, 3 State Plumbing Inspectors, and 4 proctors provided the examinations. 

 

Twenty-three plumbing contractor applicants had been approved for the examination; 21 

applicants took the examination. 

 

The Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division and 2 proctors provided the contractor 

examination. 

 

 

Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

      Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson 

7

DRAFT



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 

 March 2, 2016 

 

 

Journey Plumber Address 

 

BARLEY, JOHN C MENOMINEE, MI 

 

BRADFORD, MICHAEL J PETERSBURG, MI 

 

BUCKHAVE, EDWARD M JR FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 

 

BUSHUIAKOVISH, MICHAEL T SAINT CLAIR SHORES, MI 

 

CHAVEZ, JOSHUA E DETROIT, MI 

 

DEKKER, JOSHUA M ZEELAND, MI 

 

FOY, BRANDON M INKSTER, MI 

 

GARVIE, JOHN C II COLEMAN, MI 

 

HOLLIFILED, LUCAS L DAVISON, MI 

 

INGLE, JOSHUA J HONOR, MI 

 

JOHNSON, SCOTT L KALAMAZOO, MI 

 

MCDONALD, MITCHELL S GRAND RAPIDS, MI 

 

OATLEY, DAVID M KALKASKA, MI 

 

PALLITTO, JOSEPH CLINTON TWP, MI 

 

PETROELJE, BLAKE A BYRON CENTER, MI 

 

POWELL, MATHIEU J MATTAWAN, MI 

 

RICHARDSON, ZACHARY T STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 

 

SCHAUB, JOHN M SUTTONS BAY, MI 

 

WEATHERBY, TALLON R ST. LOUIS, MI 

 

WEBB, JACOB S HAZEL PARK, MI 

 

8



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 

 March 2, 2016 

 

 

Journey Plumber Address 

 

WINSLOW, ADAM S  NEGAUNEE, MI 

 

WINTERS, MATTHEW R  YPSILANTI, MI 

 

9



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 

 March 2, 2016 

 

 

Master Plumber Address 

 

BARANYAI, DANIEL P ROYAL OAK, MI 

 

BASTIEN, BRENT A COMMERCE, MI   

 

BRUNER, JAMES W JR WESTLAND, MI   

 

CROWDEN, EDWARD E MICHIGAN CENTER, MI   

 

DIRSCHELL, BRANDON C COLDWATER, MI   

 

DIUBLE, BRYAN R ANN ARBOR, MI   

 

FOCO, ROBERT J STANDISH, MI   

 

FOCO, RONALD J STANDISH, MI  

 

FRANKLIN, MICHAEL C LIVONIA, MI  

 

GAY, LAWRENCE E DEARBORN, MI   

 

LAWRIE, KIP T COMMERCE TWP., MI   

 

LEWKOWICZ, SEAN D PLYMOUTH, MI   

 

LYKE, KYLE R KALAMAZOO, MI   

 

LYLE, RYAN L ST. CLAIR, MI   

 

SCHREUR, BRENT G OTTAWA, MI   

 

WHITE, ERIC M TRAVERSE CITY, MI   

 

WOOLL, RYAN C ALPENA, MI   

 

 

10



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 

 February 24, 2016 

 

 

Plumbing Contractor Address 

 

BUTZIN, ANTHONY W WILLIAMSBURG MI 

 

DAVIS, ANTHONY L CALEDONIA MI 

 

EDBLOM, GARTH C STERLING HEIGHTS MI 

 

FLECK, DAVID M III TOLEDO OH 

 

FOCO, ROBERT J STANDISH MI 

 

FOCO, RONALD J STANDISH MI 

 

GARRISON, MICHAEL S PETOSKEY MI 

 

OUELLETTE, ROBERT M REDFORD MI 

 

PAQUIN, STEVEN ST IGNACE MI 

 

PROCTOR, MARTIN W TUSCOLA MI 

 

RIDENOUR, GORDON L NILES MI 

 

SCHWEINSBERG, LLOYD F BAY CITY MI 

 

SOBER, BRIAN H OSSEO MI 

 

SUMNER, JOHN T III ALLEGAN MI 

 

VANDENBERG, DOUGLAS J BYRON CENTER MI 

 

WEBB, JOSEPH A WARREN MI 

 

 

 

 

 

11



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 

Michigan State University 

Agriculture and Livestock Education Pavilion 

East Lansing, Michigan  48823 

  

EXAMINATION MINUTES 

December 2, 2015 and December 16, 2015 

8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. EST 

           

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Joseph T. Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Andy B. Neuman, Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Allon Robbins, State Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Matthew Kmiecik, State Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Ken Raupp, State Plumbing Inspector 

 

Mr. Andy Neuman provided instructions to the candidates for the Journey Plumber Examination.  

Mr. Kole Myers provided instructions to the candidates for the Master Plumber Examination 

under the supervision of Mr. Joseph Madziar. 

 

One hundred thirteen journey applicants had been approved for the examination; 107 applicants 

took the examination. 

 

Fifty-two master applicants had been approved for the examination; 43 applicants took the 

examination.

 

The Chief of the Plumbing Division, Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division, Senior Plumbing 

Inspector, 3 State Plumbing Inspectors, and 6 proctors provided the examinations. 

 

Twenty-one plumbing contractor applicants had been approved for the examination; 17 

applicants took the examination. 

 

The Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division and 2 proctors provided the contractor 

examination. 

 

 

Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

      Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson 

12

DRAFT



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 

 December 2, 2015 

 

 

Journey Plumber Address 

 

ALAM, BADRUL WARREN MI 

 

ANDERSON, JANIE L HARTLAND MI 

 

BALDEN, WILLIAM F BRIGHTON, MI 

 

BURKE, STEVEN M HOWELL MI 

 

BUTCHER, MATTHEW B MT MORRIS MI 

 

BUTLER, DAVID N STERLING HEIGHTS, MI  

 

CANLER, CHRIS A HARRISON TWP, MI 

 

DANIEL, LEMUEL K DETROIT, MI 

 

DUNCAN, GEORGE E III DETROIT, MI 

 

GIANNOTTA, MARK L STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 

 

KENT, JOSEPH D COMSTOCK PARK MI 

 

KNOX, ALEXANDER E OKEMOS MI 

 

LYONS, ROBERT A  MACOMB, MI 

 

NAGELKIRK, TROY R GRANDVILLE, MI 

 

ROSS-SPAR, JENNIFER L FORT GRATIOT MI 

 

RUSSELL, PAUL C MUNGER MI 

 

SAXTON, BRIAN K JONESVILLE, MI 

 

SIIRA, JOSHUA A HARTLAND, MI 

 

SMITH, ROBERT L WATERVLIET MI 

 

SOLBERG, CARL A LIVONIA, MI 

 

13



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 

 December 2, 2015 

 

 

Journey Plumber Address 

 

SUCHARSKI, ZACHARY J LAKE ORION, MI 

 

TEICHOW, JUSTIN A AVOCA, MI 

 

TIETZ, JESSE A LAPEER, MI 

 

TIGLAS, BILLY J MANISTIQUE MI 

 

VISEL, ROBERT W DEXTER, MI 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 

 December 2, 2015 

 

 

Master Plumber Address 

 

BAUDER, JASON J TWIN LAKE MI 

 

BERRY, RICHARD A GRAND RAPIDS MI 

 

BRODIE, JASON A NORTHVILLE MI 

 

CASE, KEVIN R NORTHVILLE, MI 

 

CLAYPOOL, CLINTON N JR GLADWIN, MI 

 

CLINE, CHARLES W II MT PLEASANT MI 

 

DIMITRI, DANIEL S BELLEVILLE, MI 

 

JONDRO, JASON M MONROE MI 

 

JONES, COREY R CONCORD MI 

 

KLEIN, JASON D CASS CITY MI 

 

MOORE, CAMERON W MIDDLEVILLE MI 

 

SICH, CHRISTOPHER R COLUMBUS MI 

 

VANDERHYDE, DANIEL J GRAND RAPIDS, MI 

 

WILLIAMS, GARY L SOUTHGATE, MI 

 

 

15



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 

 December 16, 2015 

 

 

Plumbing Contractor Address 

 

CONKLIN, RONALD K JR HOLLAND, MI 

 

CRISP, MARTIN J SALINE, MI 

 

DORAN, KEVIN M COLUMBUS MI 

 

DUPRAS, JASON D MARQUETTE MI 

 

NIEPOTH, GEORGE R BELLAIRE, MI 

 

NYE, KENNETH W BENZONIA, MI 

 

PETERSON, MICHAEL E PORTAGE, WI 

 

RUSH, LAURA L OTTAWA LAKE, MI 

 

SCHNITTKER, JOHN III HASTINGS, MI 

 

SPRAY, BRYAN D CHEBOYGAN, MI 

 

STEINER, CHAD S ALBION, MI 

 

WILLIAMS, JASON A LAMBERTVILLE, MI 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 

Michigan State University 

Agriculture and Livestock Education Pavilion 

East Lansing, Michigan  48823 

  

EXAMINATION MINUTES 

September 9, 2015 and September 23, 2015 

8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. EST 

           

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Joseph T. Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Andy B. Neuman, Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Allon Robbins, State Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Matthew Kmiecik, State Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Ken Raupp, State Plumbing Inspector 

 

Mr. Andy Neuman provided instructions to the candidates for the Journey Plumber Examination.  

Mr. Kole Myers provided instructions to the candidates for the Master Plumber Examination 

under the supervision of Mr. Joseph Madziar. 

 

One hundred forty-two journey applicants had been approved for the examination; 124 

applicants took the examination. 

 

Sixty-eight master applicants had been approved for the examination; 48 applicants took the 

examination.

 

The Chief of the Plumbing Division, Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division, Senior Plumbing 

Inspector, 3 State Plumbing Inspectors, and 6 proctors provided the examinations. 

 

Twenty-three plumbing contractor applicants had been approved for the examination; 19 

applicants took the examination. 

 

The Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division and 1 proctor provided the contractor examination. 

 

 

Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

      Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson 

17

DRAFT



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 

 September 23, 2015 

 

 

Journey Plumber Address 

 

ARCELLO, STEVEN M HESPERIA MI 

 

BIONDO, JAMES C LIVONIA MI 

 

BROWN, DERRICK J GRAND RAPIDS MI 

 

BRUMMEL, NICHOLAS P HOPKINS, MI 

 

BUTLER, KYLE M STOCKBRIDGE, MI 

 

CARBARY, BRIAN M WARREN MI 

 

CARTER, LEON B PONTIAC MI 

 

DUBS, ZACHARY L STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 

 

FOLKERT, CHRISTINE L HOLLAND MI 

 

HUFFMAN, TROY L JR FLUSHING, MI 

 

JUDD, MICHAEL C MT PLEASANT MI 

 

KISH, MICHAEL W ROSEVILLE MI 

 

LADUKE, JOSEPH A WASHINGTON MI 

 

SHEETS, DANA K ROSEVILLE MI 

 

SHIPP, CHRISTOPHER C WATERFORD MI 

 

SMITH, ANDRE C DETROIT MI 

 

SWEENEY, JASPER P FRANKFORT MI 

 

TACOMA, NATHANIEL J ZEELAND MI 

 

 

18



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 

 September 23, 2015 

 

 

Master Plumber Address 

 

BATTLE, EDWARD J SPARTA MI 

 

BERANEK, CHARLES E CHESTERFIELD MI 

 

BLASZAK, MATTHEW P MANTON, MI 

 

BURLISON, RICHARD J RICHMOND MI 

 

CUMMINGS, NEIL C LEELANAU MI 

 

DAVIS, ANTHONY L WYOMING MI 

 

FORD, AARON D CADILLAC MI 

 

GARRISON, MICHAEL S PETOSKEY MI 

 

GRIFFIN, CURTIS D ECORSE MI 

 

GULBRANSON, ROBERT V JR OTSEGO, MI 

 

HAYNES, JOEL E ORTONVILLE MI 

 

HOWLAND, JAKE M SPARTA MI 

 

HUME, STEVE D ROCKFORD MI 

 

MACFARLAND, CHRISTOPHER R LIVONIA, MI 

 

MORRIS, COREY A MASON MI 

 

NEMECEK, ADAM E GRAWN MI 

 

POSTMA, ANDREW D PLYMOUTH, MI 

 

REEVES, PERRY J SAGINAW MI 

 

TITUS, DANIEL E LANSING MI 

 

 

19



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 

 September 09, 2015 

 

 

Plumbing Contractor Address 

 

BROOKS, ROBERT S SAND LAKE, MI 

 

BUCHER, JEFFREY M JR GROVERTOWN, IN 

 

CARPENTER, KAMM D IONIA MI 

 

CLAPP, DANIEL J FRANKFORT, MI 

 

FELKER, TIMOTHY W OWOSSO MI 

 

GRIFFIN, CURTIS D ECORSE MI 

 

JOHNSON, MARK W OAKLAND, MI 

 

KOPEC, JASON C DURAND, MI 

 

LICATA, VITO CLINTON TWP MI 

 

NEEDHAM, THOMAS R FENTON MI 

 

SIMON, JOSEPH P                                                                       GROSSE POINTE WOODS MI 

 

SIMON, MITCHELL J MACOMB MI 

 

SIWULA, JAMES L II LIVONIA MI 

 

TIMM, CHRIS V BAY CITY MI 

 

WHITE, ANDREW N MUSKEGON, MI 

 

 

20



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 

Upper Peninsula State Fairgrounds 

2401 12th Avenue North 

Escanaba, Michigan 49829 

 

EXAMINATION MINUTES 

July 30, 2015 

8:00 a.m. EST 

   

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Joseph Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Craig Cole, State Plumbing Inspector 

 

Mr. Joseph Madziar provided instructions to the candidates. 

 

Nine journey applicants had been approved for the examination; 8 applicants took the 

examination. 

 

Five master applicants had been approved for the examination; 5 applicants took the 

examination.

 

Four plumbing contractor applicants had been approved for the examination; 4 applicants took 

the examination. 

 

The Chief of the Plumbing Division, Senior Plumbing Inspector and a State Plumbing Inspector 

provided the examinations. 

 

 

Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

      Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson  

21

DRAFT



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 

 July 30, 2015 

 

 

Journey Plumber Address 

 

YOUNGS, BEAU J HURLEY WI 

 

 

22



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 

 July 30, 2015 

 

 

Master Plumber Address 

 

BOTTAI, MARK L DEXTER MI 

 

EICHHORN, ABRAHAM J MENOMINEE MI 

 

MULLINS, LEWIS R MORAN MI 

 

TYRIVER, BENJAMIN P MARQUETTE MI 

 

 

23



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 

 July 30, 2015 

 

 

Plumbing Contractor Address 

 

KUDWA, ELIJAH L CRYSTAL FALLS MI 

 

KUDWA, KRYSTAL A CRYSTAL FALLS MI 

 

SIEGWART, MATTHEW G GLADSTONE MI 

 

 

24



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 

Michigan State University 

Agriculture and Livestock Education Pavilion 

East Lansing, Michigan  48823 

  

EXAMINATION MINUTES 

June 10, 2015 and June 17, 2015 

8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. EST 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 

Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson  Mr. Steve Busch 

Mr. Aaron Fedewa     Mr. Walter Maner 

Mr. Curt McNitt     Mr. Daniel Nixon 

Ms. Dana DeBruyn          

     

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Joseph T. Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Andy B. Neuman, Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 

Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. Allon Robbins, State Plumbing Inspector 

Mr. David Yeager, State Plumbing Inspector 

 

Chairperson D’Ascenzo introduced the Plumbing Board members.  Mr. Andy Neuman provided 

instructions to the candidates for the Journey Plumber Examination.  Mr. Kole Myers provided 

instructions to the candidates for the Master Plumber Examination under the supervision of Mr. 

Joseph Madziar. 

 

One hundred twenty-five journey applicants had been approved for the examination; 115 

applicants took the examination. 

 

Sixty-two master applicants had been approved for the examination; 54 applicants took the 

examination.

 

The Chief of the Plumbing Division, Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division, Senior Plumbing 

Inspector, 2 State Plumbing Inspectors, and 6 proctors assisted the State Plumbing Board with 

the examinations. 

25

DRAFT



State Plumbing Board Examination Minutes 

Page 2 

June 10, 2015 and June 17, 2015 

 

 

Twenty plumbing contractor applicants had been approved for the examination; 15 applicants 

took the examination. 

 

The Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division and 2 proctors assisted Ms. Dana DeBruyn with 

the contractor examination. 

 

 

 

Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

      Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

26

DRAFT



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 

 June 10, 2015 

 

 

Journey Plumber Address 

 

BARNES, AARON Z DETROIT MI 

 

BELANGER, AARON M BARODA MI 

 

BOLTHOUSE, NATHAN J HASTINGS MI 

 

GILLEAN, GARY G. GRAND LEDGE MI 

 

GONIWIECHA, DANIEL J SHELBY TWP MI 

 

GRUESBECK, ADAM M OVID MI 

 

LAMEYER, TYLER B WAYLAND MI 

 

MASON, THOMAS A WOLVERINE MI 

 

MOREHOUSE, RYAN D LANSING MI 

 

MORIN, MATTHEW D LA SALLE MI 

 

O'BRIEN, MARK F WESTLAND MI 

 

PORTER, SIMON D GRAND LEDGE MI 

 

RUX, CHRISTOPHER A LANSING MI 

 

SCOTT, BRIAN P WARREN MI 

 

VANDERKOOI, ANDREW J HAMILTON MI 

 

YOUNG, CHRISTOPHER S ROMULUS MI 

 

ZIELINSKI, MITCH A MIDLAND MI 

 

 

27



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 

 June 10, 2015 

 

 

Master Plumber Address 

 

BUTZIN, ANTHONY W WILLIAMSBURG MI 

 

COTTER, GILBERT G CLARKSTON MI 

 

DILLON, MARC W PORT HURON MI 

 

DUNCAN, ROBERT N VASSAR MI 

 

GLASER, GARY P CHESTERFIELD MI 

 

HOULE, JEFFREY M WARREN MI 

 

KOPEC, JASON C DURAND MI 

 

KUDWA, ELIJAH L CRYSTAL FALLS MI 

 

SCHNITTKER, JOHN III HASTINGS MI 

 

TERBORG, TIMOTHY L HOPKINS MI 

 

TIMM, CHRIS V BAY CITY MI 

 

TOEPP, JEFFREY A SOUTH BEND IN 

 

TURNWALD, ANDREW D SHEPHERD MI 

 

VICARI, JASON M ROCKFORD MI 

 

 

28



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 

 June 17, 2015 

 

 

Plumbing Contractor Address 

 

BANKS, TIMOTHY J MATTAWAN MI 

 

BURESH, JOHN J NEW FRANKEN WI 

 

CHAMBERS, WILLIAM J HIGHLAND MI 

 

CONKLIN, MITCHEL L STOCKBRIDGE MI 

 

PIWONSKI, MARCUS E MACOMB MI 

 

REDFEARN, LARRY SOUTHFIELD MI 

 

SPENCER, NATHAN T SO BOARDMAN MI 

 

WLUDYKA, SHANE J N HOWELL MI 

 

 

29


	 Approval of Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Examination Minutes
	February 24, 2016 and March 2, 2016
	December 2, 2015 and December 16, 2015
	September 9, 2015 and September 23, 2015
	July 30, 2015
	June 10, 2015 and June 17, 2015




